RESOLUTION #

“RESOLUTION APPOINTING MEMBER TO LARAMIE COUNTY RECREATION,
PLANNING & ADVISORY BOARD”

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of Laramie County, Wyoming,
, shall be and is hereby appointed as a member of the Laramie
County Recreation, Planning & Advisory Board according to law for a five-year term beginning
January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 2026.

PRESENTED, READ AND ADOPTED this day of December, 2020.
BOARD OF LARAMIE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Chairman

ATTEST:

Debra Lee, Laramie County Clerk

Reviewed and approved as to form:

Q‘"\m ~

Laramie County Attorney’s-Office

—

OATH OF APPOINTMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED does solemnly swear (or affirm) to honor and sustain the
constitution of the United States, the constitution of the State of Wyoming, and to faithfully,
honestly and impartially discharge all duties as a member of the Laramie County Recreation,
Planning & Advisory Board.

LARAMIE COUNTY RECREATION,
PLANNING & ADVISORY BOARD MEMBER

Signature Date

Witness Date



Valerie Miller

From: Brad Emmons
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 1:50 PM
To: Valerie Miller
Subject: RE: Rec Board

Valerie yes that would be great.

From: Valerie Miller <valmiller@laramiecounty.com>

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 11:33 AM

To: Brad Emmons <bemmons@Ilaramiecounty.com>

Cc: Brad Emmons (Emmons@avipc.com) <Emmons@avipc.com>
Subject: Rec Board

Do you want to be re-appointed to the Rec Board?

Valerie Miller

Executive Assistant

Laramie County Commissioners
(307) 633-4260

310 W. 19 St., Ste. 300

Cheyenne WY, 82001

valmiller@]laramiecounty.com




